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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: February 24, 2021

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Adventure Risk Challenge Presentation

PRESENTED BY: Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED
Celebrate and amazing challenge

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Over the last three years, TTUSD has been working to strengthen our partnership with Adventure Risk
Challenge (ARC). ARC provides both summer outdoor education and school year leadership courses for
TTUSD high school students. This presentation will cover the scope of the current work that ARC is
doing with TTUSD students in class, the extra-curricular opportunities, and how the program has been
adapted for COVID-19. Students will share their writing and talk about their experiences with ARC.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Kaela Frank (ARC) and Tara House for Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of
Educational Services

Attachment: ARC Presentation



